LeT Us BE YOUR GUIDE

This brochure will guide you during a tour of
Hudson’s downtown residential neighborhood.
Many of the areas and buildings on this tour are
listed in the National Register of Historic Places.
Those properties with the white "HHA” marker
have been researched and authenticated by
Hudson Heritage Association and may be
noteworthy for their architecture, their past
ownership or for the activities that took place
within them. The markers typically carry the
name of the original owner of the property.

This area is blessed with a range of architecture
representative of the Western Reserve and
other styles of significance. Be sure to note the
features and elements of each building that help
make Hudson such a rich reflection of its past
and its citizenry - a storied group of individuals
who were determined to build a community
reflecting the elegance of New England in the
Ohio wilderness.

Take This Tour Using Your Mobile Device!

Visit: http://hudsonheritage.org/walking-tours/
or scan the code below

A BRIEF HISTORY OF HUDSON

Two ambitious men and well-time doses of prosperity and
poverty produced and preserved the Hudson you see today.

David Hudson of Goshen, Connecticut, dreamed of founding
“an altar to God in the wilderness.” In 1799, he led a group
of settlers to the township which he had purchased from the
Connecticut Land Company. In 1802, he founded a
Congregational church in town. By 1826, from his home at
318 North Main Street, he could see the first building of
Western Reserve College, referred to as the Yale of the West.

Religious freedom and the abolition of slavery were
important to Hudson’s early New England settlers. The
Underground Railroad had active stations here and the
college was a center of abolitionist debate. John Brown, of
Harper’s Ferry notoriety, grew up in Hudson.

Hudson blossomed during the 1840s with intellectual fervor "

and railroad fever. In the last half of the century, a series of
events - the failure of railroad investments, the 1882
departure of the college for Cleveland, and a terrible fire on
Main Street in 1892 - sent the town into elgonomic decline.

Millionaire landowner and railroad pioneer James W.
Ellsworth revitalized Hudson after a mild depression hit the
Western Reserve. Returning to his hometown in 1907, he
planned a model community with electric, water and
wastewater plants, paved streets lined with elm trees and
underground utility lines. He also restored the derelict college
buildings, reopening them as Western Reserve Academy.

After Ellsworth retired to Italy, development slowed during
the Depression and Hudson remained a small village and
rural township until construction of the Ohio Turnpike in the
1950s made it more accessible. An attempt in 1962 to
demolish the 183§ Brewster Store at 5 Aurora Street
galvanized citizen efforts to preserve the character of the
town anld led to the establishment of Hudson Heritage
Association. In'1994, Hudson Township and Hudson Village
mergéd to form one gdvernment for the area David Hudson
had purchased nearly two centuries earlier.

WALKING TOUR #3
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A Walking Tour of Hudson’s
Historic Village Neighborhood

Approximate Walking Time: 30-40 minutes
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Tour #3

A Walking Tour of Hudson’s Historic Village Neighborhood
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1) 23 Church Street (1877) Daniel Daney House

Three families occupied this small house together. Daniel
Daney, a carpenter and his son and son-in-law, both house
painters, worked in the city.

2) 35 Church Street (1890) Charles Buss House

The house is said to have been the result of a competition
between the proprietors of two Main Street businesses.
Charles Buss, a dry goods merchant, tried to build a grander
house than his neighbor and rival Dennis Joyce.

3) 37 Church Street (1889) Dennis Joyce House

Grocer Dennis Joyce had already built his fashionable Queen
Anne house when Charles Buss sought to outdo him.
Joyce’s grocery was destroyed in the 1892 fire, but he was
back in business the next day.

4) 38 Church Street (1853) Martin Luther Edwards House
A carpenter by trade, Martin Edwards also kept a boarding
house on Aurora Street until he sold it to a speculator
during the railroad boom and built this simple late Greek
Revival dwelling.

5) 7-37 College Street (1875-1882) Cheesemakers Enclave
During the late 1870s and the early 1880s, cheese making was a
prominent industry in Hudson. Seymour Straight’s cheese
warehouse was at the corner of College and Aurora Streets (88
College St.) and Erastus Croy’s cheese box factory stood on the
southeast corner of College and Streetsboro Streets. These
nine houses, strategically placed between the two, were
probably built for employees.

6) 36 Streetsboro Street (1854) Turner’s Mill

This structure was built as a lumber mill by several members of
the Clinton Line consortium in anticipation of the housing
boom they believed the railroads would generate. Erastus
Croy’s cheese box factory, which stood on the corner next to
the mill, burned in 1890.

7) 65 Streetsboro Street (1878) George V. Miller House
Main Street grocer George Miller lived here for 30 years. His was
one of the businesses destroyed by the Main Street fire of 1892.

8) 66 Streetsboro Street (1869) Erastus Croy House
Erastus Croy built this Italianate house just a few steps from his
cheese box factory across College Street.

9) 92 Streetsboro Street (1852) Noah Carter House
Noah Carter was a carpenter and builder and made sure his own
house was in the most fashionable style, the Gothic Revival.

10) 96 Streetsboro Street (1844/1887) Peck-Trowbridge House
Although Herman Peck was a carpenter as well as a painter, he
employed Noah Carter to build his house. The prominent front

facing Streetsboro Street was added by the Trowbridge family,
which bought the house in 1868 and lived here for 90 years.

11) 105 Streetsboro Street (1876) Abi C. Brown House

Abi Brown was the wife of Jeremiah Brown, half brother to
John Brown. She built this house after Jeremiah’s death as a
place to raise her children. The contractor is said to have been
Noah Carter.

12) 20 Oviatt Street (1883) Sheldon Osborn House

The son of one of several cheese box manufacturers in Hudson,
Sheldon Osborn was a railroad conductor. He built this house,
the first on this block, because of its proximity to the station
which once stood at the foot of Oviatt Street.

13) 45 Oviatt Street (1900) F.N. Seward House
Frederick Seward opened a grocery on Main Street in 1899. It
prospered enough that he was able to build this house the next year.

14) 43 Oviatt Street (1878) George Church House
George Church was a carpenter and the builder of several public
buildings in Hudson. This late Gothic Revival house was his own.

15) 73 Division Street (1853) Gothic Cottage

A Gothic Revival gem on its exterior, the interior of this cottage
has classic Greek Revival trim and moldings. It was moved from
South Main Street in the 20th century.

16) 67 Division Street (1852) Hunter-Cartwright House
This is one of three late Greek Revival houses built on this street
during the railroad boom.

17) 63 Division Street (1852) Frederick Baldwin Tenant House
Frederick Baldwin built this as an income property during the
railroad boom. His own house was on the Green at Aurora Street.

18) 50 Division Street (1860/1950) First Christian Church

The denomination formerly known as Disciples of Christ was
founded under the leadership of the fiery Irish preacher Thomas
Campbell, who came to America in the early 19th century. The
denomination’s ecumenical beliefs took hold in the Western
Reserve and a “Campbellite” college was founded in Hiram,
Ohio, as were many churches. James A Garfield, a Campbellite,
president of Hiram College and later 20th President of the
United States, often spoke here. The building was remodeled in
the 1950s and served as the home of the Western Reserve
Christian Church. In 2005, the building became the home of
Temple Beth Shalom.

19) 48 College Street (1843) Brewster-Farrar House

Anson A. Brewster lived in this house while waiting for his
Aurora Street mansion to be built. His apprentice Charles Farrar
later bought it from him. The wing was built soon after the brick
core was completed.

20) 45 Division Street (1844) Farrar-Trumbull House
This house was built by Main Street tinsmith John Nutting
Farrar on land leased from Western Reserve College. The
Trumbull family later lived here for 65 years.

21) 34 Division Street (1853) Julia Wells House

This house is thought to have been moved to this site from
Church Street, when grocer Dennis Joyce replaced it with his
grand new house.

22) 30 Division Street (1826) Norman C. Baldwin House

Three sons of Stephen Baldwin, one of Hudson Township’s
original owners, came to the Western Reserve to settle on their
father’s claim and became prominent citizens. Norman,
Frederick and Augustus all built elegant houses facing the town
green. Harvey married the daughter of the town’s founder and
lived in the David Hudson house. This house, owned by Norman
Baldwin, was moved to Division Street when AW. Lockhart built
his house on the Village Green site. It was later owned by
William Dawes, an Abolition leader, and by Edgar B. Ellsworth,
whose store was on the corner of Division and East Main.
Hudson’s benefactor James W. Ellsworth was probably born
here. Both Augustus and Norman commissioned noted architect
Lemuel Porter to build their houses.

Want to see more of historic Hudson? To learn about the
properties on East Main and Aurora Streets, return to 7 East
Main Street and begin Tour #2.

Take more tours, learn more
about these and other properties,
and become a member, all at:

WWW.HUDSONHERITAGE.ORG






